2

N

PORTZALBANY

ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

MEETING

September 23, 2019
12:30 P.M.

AGENDA

1) Approval of Minutes from the August 14, 2019 Commission meeting (Attached)

2) Finance Committee Update
3) General Manager Update
4) Real Property/Development Update

5)  USS Slater sponsorship request (Resolution 14-2019)

6) Maritime Business Assessment
- Tonnage/Longshore Labor Report (Attached)

7) Other Business
8) Enter Executive Session?!

9) Exit Executive Session

10) Next Meeting: October 23, 2019

! Only if necessary (and if approved by a majority vote of the Commission), to discuss:

a. matters which will imperil the public safety if disclosed,;

b. any matter which may disclose the identity of a law enforcement agent or informer;

¢. information relating to current or future investigation or prosecution of a criminal offense which would
imperil effective law enforcement if disclosed;

d. discussions regarding proposed, pending or current litigation;

e. collective negotiations pursuant to article fourteen of the civil service law;



f. the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters
leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or
removal of a particular person or corporation;

g. the preparation, grading or administration of examinations; and

h. the proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property or the proposed acquisition of securities, or sale or
exchange of securities held by such public body, but only when publicity would substantially affect the
value thereof.



PORT=ALBANY

Chairperson Steffens called the meeimg to order. In att' ndance were Commissioners Coffey and
Tagliento. Also present were CEO Heﬁdﬁ General C 1 Jordan, Economic Development
and Procurement Director Daly, Mantlme BuSmﬂSS Developm’_ t Manager Vasil, Director of
Security Williams, Deputy Dlrector of Secm‘lty Teller and Lynn _‘pnda (CFO For Hire).

Chairperson Steffens anked the Port team f - 1t$ k in ﬁﬂﬁi&}ﬂg the grant requirements
through the Empire State ne for the Big Lift Warehouse. She also
thanked ESD for the grant and their tmgmng support of the Port of Albany.

: s in ;"ﬂduced -’I:he mlnutes ﬁf the July 24, 2019 Commission meeting. No
changes Were made to the minutes. Chmrperson Steffens called for a motion to approve the
minutes of smd meetlng A mo:tlon was made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by
Comxmssmney _aghento and psassed unanimously.

I\_/IQ;SITHLY FINANCIAL UPDATE

Lynn Zeronda presented ﬂwﬁnanmal report through July. She stated that her earlier forecasts
for June and July have held and that slow wharfage fees were expected. She is working with
staff to help formulate the 2020 Budget. Lynn is working on reviewing grant revenues and
staying on top of cash flow planning and assisting with TIGER and National Grid grant reporting
requirements. The Port received $4 million under the ESD grant. $1.5 million was reinvested
into the Port’s investment accounts.

The new CFO is starting August 26'" and will work with Lynn and Eileen to transition into the
position. The Board should have the 2020 Budget approximately a week ahead of the next
Board meeting.



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION August 14, 2019

CEO UPDATE

CEO Hendrick updated the Board on the following:

- The Coast Guard meeting on maritime security recovery relating to incident responses
between Albany and NYC was held at the Port, along with neighboring terminals and
maritime partners.

- CEO Hendrick was invited by the University of Delaware’s College of Earth, Ocean and
Environment to take part in a tour off the coast of Block Island, RI to see the country’s
first offshore wind farm, which is owned by Orsted and includes GE components. He
attended with a group that included governmental officials, energy development
companies, officials from several Northeast U.S. ports, engineering companies and
environmental scientists. The group examined the manner in which wind terminals are
constructed and learned more about the economic development opportunities fostered by
offshore wind development.

- CEO Hendrick met with the owner of the Port of Coeymans to discuss regional offshore
wind initiatives.

REAL PROPERTY/DEVELOPMENT UPDATE

Director Daly discussed the planning, permitting and approval process for the proposed port
expansion project in Bethlehem. The Planning Board will be holding a Public Hearing in early
September and then open the public comment period on the project. At that time the Port’s
consulting engineering team will present the Draft Generic Environmental Impact Statement
report to the Planning Board and the public and respond to questions. The presenting team will
include civil, environmental, transportation and land use engineers as well as an economic
impact planner.

The Port has been holding initial business development meetings with development interest on
the site.

MOU BETWEEN APDC AND RENSSELAER

Chairperson Steffens presented Resolution 11-2019 regarding the Memorandum of
Understanding between the APDC and the City of Rensselaer concerning financial assistance
related to tax exempt properties in the Port of Rensselaer. The Board agreed that the proposed
MOU met the previously approved method agreed to with the City of Albany. Chairperson
Steffens called for a motion to approve Resolution 11-2019. A motion was made by
Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Chairperson Steffens and passed unanimously.



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION August 14, 2019

QUARTERLY CYBERSECURITY UPDATE

Tech II created a report for the Board regarding what has been done to enhance the Port’s
cybersecurity since being engaged by the Port. The report went over Tech II’s work in general,
system upgrades, implementation plans and methods and their experience with hacking.

Chairperson Steffens stated that the response was well done and showed positive preventative
aspects that would benefit the Port. Commissioner Coffey discussed Tech II’s direct reports to
the Port with Counsel along with the positive steps taken regarding internal phishing and
constant threat monitoring,

MARITIME BUSINESS ASSESSMENT

Manager Vasil provided an overview of the Ships, Barges and Tonnage Report and Longshore
Hours Report for July 2019. He noted that heavy lift maritime activity was slower over the
summer months but woodpulp/forest product shipments were up. Manager Vasil stated that the
Port and FMT recently secured a project involving two large transformers from overseas that
should be arriving in November. He noted that the Port and FMT are working to market the new
ro-ro ramp and it will be the centerpiece for the breakbulk conference in Houston in October.

OTHER BUSINESS

The Investment Policy was distributed to the Board in advance of the next Finance Committee
meeting. Counsel stated that former CFO Smith and Bob Hennes of Hugh Johnson Advisors had
discussed the policy and had not recommended any changes at that time. The Board will discuss
it further with the new CFO.

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comments were made.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to enter into Executive Session for a discussion
regarding the proposed, pending or current litigation and the proposed acquisition, sale or lease
of real property. A motion was made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner
Tagliento and passed unanimously.

No action was taken during Executive Session. The regular meeting resumed.



ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION August 14, 2019

RIS LEASE

Chairperson Steffens presented Resolution 11-2019 regarding a proposed lease between the
APDC and Rensselaer Iron and Steel for a two acre parcel located in the Port of Rensselaer.
Counsel stated that RIS had responded to the RFP for the property and that the proposed offer of
$17,500 per acre was equal to the most recent appraisal that had been commissioned for the site.
The Board agreed that the proposed disposition of the two acres via lease at the appraised value
was in the best interest of the APDC as RIS currently operates a successful business adjacent to
the proposed site. Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to approve Resolution 12-2019. A
motion was made by Commissioner Tagliento, seconded by Commissioner Coffey and passed
unanimously.

900 S. PEARL STREET

Chairperson Steffens presented Resolution 13-2019 regarding a proposed sale of the two parcels
owned by the APDC at 900 S. Pearl Street in the City of Albany to TICA, LLC, d/b/a Patriot
Tank Lines, Inc. Counsel reported a purchase price offer of $1,610,000, which equaled the
appraised value for each of the two pieces of the property if they were to be sold separately. The
offer for the 9.14 acres as a whole was therefore above market rate and the disposition would be
in the best interest of the APDC. Counsel was instructed to renegotiate the deposit and adjust the
terms for the due diligence period. The Board agreed that the disposition of the 9.14 acres was in
the best interest of the APDC. Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to approve Resolution
13-2019. A motion was made by Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento
and passed unanimously.

NEXT MEETING

Chairperson Steffens informed all those in attendance that the next meeting of the APDC
Board of Commissioners will be held on Monday, September, 23 2019 at 12:30 p.m.

The October meeting of the APDC Board of Commissioners will be held on Wednesday,
October, 23 2019 at 12:30 p.m.

Chairperson Steffens called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. A motion was made by
Commissioner Coffey, seconded by Commissioner Tagliento and passed unanimously. The
meeting was adjourned.



RESOLUTION 14-2019
OF THE
ALBANY PORT DISTRICT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the Albany Port District Commission (the “APDC”) is a public
corporation and a district corporation of the state of New York (the “State”) established
pursuant to Chapter 192 of the Laws of 1925, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the APDC strives to responsibly and effectively manage the
publicly-owned maritime Port of Albany-Rensselaer, contributing to the economy of the
Capital Region and beyond while emphasizing transparency and public stewardship as
prescribed in the APDC Mission Statement; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the APDC Mission, the APDC Sponsorship Policy
(“Policy”) permits APDC sponsorship of events and for purposes that advances the
APDC mission through providing financial assistance in the areas of maritime commerce
or economic development; and

WHEREAS, the APDC has been asked to consider sponsoring the 2019 USS
Slater Night (“Event”); and

WHEREAS, the Event promotes maritime commerce and maritime-industry
services as a whole and endeavors to bring residents and visitors from throughout the
Capital Region and beyond to the Hudson River waterfront resulting in greater utilization
of the Corning Preserve; and

WHEREAS, the 2019 approved APDC operating budget allocates an amount
sufficient to support the Event at a sponsorship level not to exceed $5,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the APDC finds that this
sponsorship request is in accordance with the Policy and authorizes the Chief Executive
Officer to pledge APDC sponsorship of the 2019 USS Slater Night in an amount not to
exceed $5,000.

Signed:

(Assistant) Secretary

Date of Authorization: September 23, 2019

Prepared by:
Patrick K. Jordan, Esq.



uoISSILIWO) 12143510 1104 Auogy

“dindpoom

T dindpoom

- 0 A813u3 puip

- 0 eain

- 0 [291S
%LS- ¥- uoJ| deuog
%0 0 1921|1349 /5955.|0|A]
%00T- 1- |pHo|yd wnidjey
%0S- v- 13load /Y Anea-sadieg

199l0ad /117 Areay

0 A81au3 puipn

T 0 eain

= 0 192915
%00T T 1971]11494 /5855 |0 - 0 9215
. 0 apuo|yD wnidjen %00T- i uoJ| desos
%00T- T- 102l0ud /Y17 Anea-sadieg %00T T 103foud /117 AneoH-so31eg
%00T- g- 13fo1d/y11 AeaH %00T- 103f04d/y1 AreaH

Moday sasieg g sdiys

610Z-1snsny



UoISSIWIWO) 19143517 1od Auoqy

%18- 9866 | VESIS sjelo
RpoE %0 9866 | 9€001 punoquy
s 00008- %001- | s6vcy- | 0 [ 8evey punoqino
. e .,..Q. | m o
i 2 4ad | 610 | 8102 |eloL
e >_£co_>_ JJoday mmmcco.r
0000Z-  %68- | 9zwvs % e . - s|elol
8102
5 %00T- | 90CLt- 0 | 90eLy dindpoom
9866 0000z - 0 0 0 A8J3u3 puip
0000t - 0 0 0 e .
- 0 0 0 EBS
g %00T- 8V8TY- 0 | swery uou desds
00008 %00T 1266 1266 0 1921|11494/5955R|OIN
ZTIvv6 00000T - 0 0 0 SpUOIYD wnidje)n
%L8- 0zy- 59 S8y | 109foid/y AresH-sadieg
s|ejol adeuuol AjyjuoAl %00T- €L8Y- 0 | &8y 109[01d /Y11 ANeaH
adejuadiad | 28ueyd | 610Z | 8102 [e30p
s|ejol 6T0Z-8TOT - YIUON Emtsu 0} Asenuer
%I- STT- TZ66  9E00T sie1o0) %00T-  E€EVZy-  S9  86vIv sjeloL
%00T- 87€S- 0 87€S dindpoom
i} 0 0 0 A8J1au3 puip
- 0 0 0 ealn
- 0 0 0 |9°1S
%00T 1266 1266 0 1921)11434/s355e|0N
s 0 0 0 apuojyD windjed %00T- 8Y8IY- 0 881y uoJ| desds
%00T- S8v- 0 S8y 109/04d /117 Aneay-sadleg %00T S9 59 0 13l0id/117 Areay-sadieg
%00T- €Ty 0 €TV 13foad/yi Aneay %00T- 059- 0 0S9 1aloid /Y1 Areay
a3ejuadiad a3uey) 6T0Z | 8T0Z punoquj ageuadiad | 98ueyd | 6T0Z | 810 punoqinQ

A|Yyluo|\ - 1oday aseuuo|

6T0Z-Isn3ny




S978ET

UoISsIwwo) 3214351 140d Aubgqly

3lep 031 Jea, - s|elol aSeuuo]

~ dindpoom

AZJau3 puipn

ealn

|2315

uoJ| desas

1921]13494/s355B |0\

3apLojy) Wnp(e)

- 0
- 0
%Sv- €0C69-
%0T- SOTT-
%00T- SYOTT-
%0S- T06-

109l04d /117 Anea-sadleg

13foid/ynn Anesy

91e( 01 Jea\ - 1Joday adeuuo]

‘ dindpoom

- 0 A31au3 puip

= 0 eain

- 0 19915
%0T- SOTT- 19z/|11494/s3sse|o F 0 [EEIN
%00T- SYOTT- SpHOIY) wnidje) %St~ €0269- uoJj desds
%/1- ST6- mwau 109f0ad /Y11 AneaH-sadleg %z ) 109l0ud /117 Aresy-sadieg
- 8587 1oloud /111 AnesH 109l04d /111 Aneay

6T0Z-Isn3ny




UOISSILLIWOY) 32113S1Q 1od Aueqly

12qWsaQq JAqWBAON 43q0oPQ0 Jequwaldss  isndny Ajinr aunr Aey dy yoleyy  Alenugad  Asenuer
\ . ) ) ) . . ! . L L . ) 00
/ - 0'000Z
/\ 0°000%
GTOT e _
REIE 7 v ~ 00009 |
LTOT e
OTOT we —
STOT e v
\ 0°0000T
\J 0'000ZT
0°000%T
0°5850¢ 0'S818S 0°'£8619 0'6657Y 0°€0809 0'98502 S'0TZ0
008t G'EETC ovLv9 0°6ZSS
S'9z6C G'EET9 0'9vTY 0'898¢€
0'€995 0'8€LC S'ESTS 0°699¢
0°S061% S'v09€ 0'60EY S'vzes
0's0ZT S'ETT9 0'Ze6e S'6Z8E ST8rE 00zt S'ETT9
S'8v0C S'096¢ 0°LEPS 0'626¢ 0°689¢ S'8¥0T S'096€
0°0LvE S'8¥8L 0'6£69 0'SL6T S'S6LY 00LvE S'8¥8L
o'evLE eIt S'6vS9 0°0L¥T 0°€08¢ 0'6vLE S'ECIZT
0'TPST 0'LSLE 0'8EY6 5’6052 01042 0'TPrST 0°LSLE
S'6TLT S'LETT 09919 0°€99¢ 0'S661 S'6CLT GQ'LETT
0'68S€ 0'6ELT 0'T6SY 0'0TOV S'¥8.9 0'685¢ 0'6ELE
0'eszt O'TEPT 0'59¢s S'0ETC 024201 0'eset 0'TEVT
e i , z
uosiedwo) 6T0Z-8T0Z-LT0Z-9TOZ-STOT uostedwo) 6T0Z-810C

SHNOH FHOHSONO

610 LSNONVY



